Craig. Sondra

From: Neumann, Shannon

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Craig, Sondra

Subject: RE: For Review - CSM - 3102 Chestnut PL

| see no problem with approving.

Take Care,

Shannon L. Neumann | City Assessor
City of La Crosse Assessor's Office

400 La Crosse St. 54601
608-789-7525Main | 608-789-7544 Office
neumanns@cityoflacrosse.org
www.cityoflacrosse.org

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 12:54 PM

To: Asp, Brian <aspb@cityoflacrosse.org>; Crandall, Jay <Crandall)@cityoflacrosse.org>; Erickson, Tina
<ericksont@cityoflacrosse.org>; Gallager, Matthew <gallagerm@cityoflacrosse.org>; Holland, Michelle
<hollandm@cityoflacrosse.org>; Neumann, Shannon <Neumanns@cityoflacrosse.org>; Reinhart, David
<Reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org>

Subject: For Review - CSM - 3102 Chestnut PL

Good afternoon,

Attached is a CSM and request for waiver of the City’s platting requirements for 3102 Chestnut Place. The waiver is
being route through the April Council cycle (City Plan Commission on 4/3, J&A on 4/4, Council 4/13).

Please respond with your comments or approval.

Sondwa Craig (she/her)

Deputy Clerk - City of La Crosse
400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse WI 54601
608-789-7549
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org




